NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSinN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Hobbs, Rew Mexioco
November 21, 193G

M¥r. Lem Peters
Peters end Elder

Midlend, Texes '
In re: Your Humble Stete H
?{Gll Ko. 2
2L,-28-37

Dear Mr. Peters:

I notlce on the filing of your
reports on_the sbove listed well, that you have set
150 of 153" casing, mudded, but with no cement.

I notice also on your Form 102 that
you are intending to rum 500' of 124" ocasing and plen
to mud, but not cement, 1t.

hooording to the Rules and Regulations
of the Commission, for this area, all surfece plpe mmust
be cemented,

#Will you please stop in the office at
your earliest convenience as I would like to talk to
you about thls mmtter.

Very truly yours,
Roy O. Yarbrough

04l and Ges Inaspector
01l Conservetion Commission

ROYdsg



